Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held February 7, 2019, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Wayne Dittmore – CTE, Daniela Dulger, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen – Principal, Jennifer Kalm, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen, Sandra Steele – Counselor, (arrived at 5:10pm) and Dave Swensen.

Staff: Kathy Hilton

Excused: Connie Atkisson, Bruce Eschler – Assistant Principal, Heidi Grimshaw, and Kathryn Myers.

Visitors: Emily Russo – Admin Intern – CCHS and Board member Amanda Oaks.

I. Welcome

Daniela Dulger called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. She welcomed all in attendance and established a quorum.

- II. SCC Business
  - a. Review and Approval of January 2018 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton Daniela asked the members of the SCC to review the minutes. There were a couple of corrections made to the minutes.

Motion: Jennifer Kalm made the motion to accept the minutes as amended. Andrea Haugen seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 - 0

- b. Assure that all information on SCC roster is accurate Kathy Hilton All SCC information is correct.
- III. Counseling Corner Sandra Steele

Sandra informed the SCC of events in the Student Center:

- Counselors hosted 15 colleges/technical schools during Higher Ed Day last week. Juniors had the opportunity to attend three informational sessions of their choice. Students who attended were engaged and respectful to our college reps.
- We conducted College and Career Readiness meetings for all Sophomores and their parents in the Atrium Monday, February 4<sup>th</sup> and Tuesday, February 5<sup>th</sup>. Sophomores were guided through their 2019 – 2020 course request during this time.
- Counselors spent the day (February 6<sup>th</sup>) at Draper Park Middle School to help incoming Freshmen complete their course requests. Students were strongly encouraged to have their parents review their course selections at home. The course request window will be available through February 15th for adjustments.

- Counselors will visit current Freshmen and Junior English classes the week of February 11<sup>th</sup>, to guide them through their course requests as well.
- We're gearing up for the ACT Wednesday, February 20<sup>th</sup>. All Juniors will have the opportunity to take advantage of this state-funded exam.
- The registration window for AP exams will be open through February 28<sup>th</sup>, (or March 6<sup>th</sup> with a \$21.00 late fee). We anticipate proctoring a record number of AP exams this year.
- Counselor's also felt the 9<sup>th</sup> grade orientation night was a success. Wayne Dittmore asked if any of the parents who attended had suggestions for improvement. One of the parents suggested that when the parents and students are in the auditorium, that the counselors go over the attendance policy. The discussion was held in regard to having the parents meet in the auditorium first, and then have the parents and students go in the commons area. Parents also requested a flow chart for both science and math to explain the normal progression with classes in these two areas of study. The parents also felt that a postcard sent home to remind them of the orientation night, and a schedule for the night would be very helpful to improve attendance.
- IV. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen Mr. Jensen informed the SCC committee that there was a 10% increase in our LAND Trust Funds for 2018-2019. This would bring the total amount to approximately \$245,000.00. Mr. Jensen also informed the SCC members that because of the increase he has ordered Chromebooks and a cart.
  - a. Sub Committee Daniela asked the SCC if there were any members who would like to serve on the CSIP and LAND Trust committee. Members of the committee are: Kathryn Myers, Connie Atkisson, Jennifer Kalm, Daniela Dulger, Darrell Jensen, Bruce Eschler, and Jody Ide.

## V. Bylaws

The bylaws will be tabled until the Legislative Session is over.

## VI. Upcoming events

- Mr. Jensen explained to the SCC members that the back road would be closed for a while. A crane is being used in the back on the class wings. The students have not obeyed the signs and drive by the crane.
- Drill Team placed 2<sup>nd</sup> at region.
- Wrestling Team placed 1<sup>st</sup> in region.
   Wrestling Team will have 17 wrestlers qualified for state this year.
- Swim Team has state finals tomorrow (2-8-2019).
- Cheer is heading to Nationals in Florida.
- The Talent Assembly was one of the best assemblies CCHS has had. There
  were four student who sang the Star-Spangled Banner which was fabulous,
  and many other student talents were shared.

- Due to the snow day, school snow make up day will be made up on February 22, 2019 instead of President's Day.
- Also, due to the snow day the Concerto night was moved to February 11.
   2019.

## VII. Other items for discussion

- February is CTE month. Wayne also stated that being "College and Career Ready" does not mean that a student has to be going to a 4-year college. The students could be going to a technical school, private company schooling, or industrial opportunities. Chris Morgan, our WBL (Work based Learning Coordinator) has many field trips for students which gives the students many opportunities to see what jobs opportunities are out there for them in the future. Many trades are interested in hiring new people. After the students meet with their counselors, the counselors speak with Chris Morgan and let her know of the student's interests.
- An SCC parent asked what had been done in regard to the drug issues at school, a follow up from last meeting. Mr. Jensen explained that the school has been following up on all leads which come from students and parents. Many students have been using the Safe UT app to report some of the issues they see at school. One of the problems the school has is that students do not know what drug or combination of drugs they are vaping, and parents have no idea if their students are vaping. Parents need to be educated so they may help their student. Officer Smith has been asked to do a class at PTC for parents in regard to drugs and vaping. Officer Smith has also set up a presentation scheduled for October 2019. The presentation shows a bedroom and how students may hide items from parents. The parents will be able to walk through the bedroom and then there will be a question and answers session with Officer Smith in the Atrium.
- Senator McKay had a meeting here at the school and informed the citizens that he would like to have laws for vaping which mirror the smoking laws for teenagers.

VIII. Adjourn

Motion: Dave Swenson made the motion to adjourn. Jennifer Kalm seconded the motion.

Vote: 8-0

The meeting adjourned at 5:53 pm.

Next Meeting: Thursday, March 7, 2019 at 5:00 PM.